MEMORANDUM

To:
From:
Date:

Re:

Rebetca uf, Director of Planning and Land Use Services

. Jahnson, Town Manager
()]
April 27, 202 \

Town Council A\:tion — CGS 8-24 Report and Recommendation

By action at its meeting of Tuesday, April 26, 2022, the Council referred the following matters to the Town
Plan and Zoning Commission per CGS Section 8-24.

Dayton Road — Purchase of the four parcels located off Dayton Road totaling 95+ acres of open
space as outlined on the attached page.

Old Hebron Road — Proposed acceptance of a donation to the Town of the 28-acre parcel off Old
Hebron Road depicted on the attached. The donation is part of the Estate of the late Jon Casella.

Bell Street — New Sidewalks — The approval for the 29 lot Stallion Ridge Subdivision includes new
sidewalks along Bell Street as shown on the attached page (blue). The subdivision action does
not include the frontage at the existing residence at 520 Bell Street (yellow). To complete this
link, the proposal is to separately approve new sidewalks along the frontage of 520 Bell Street per
the typical Town protocol.

Please schedule all topics for review and action by the Town Plan and Zoning Commission and advise. A
Council public hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, May 24, 2022. Accordingly, action by the TP&Z at its
meeting of May 3 and/or May 17" is requested.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

RJJ/sal

Attachments
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